From: Bob Winet

To: Cunningham, Joyce; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: andrew@eras.biz; kasey@eras.biz; dave@eras.biz; Fracchia, Gary; Dolf Winet
Subject: Re: APN 19-55-11 Calcot

Date: Monday, March 02, 2015 3:47:41 PM

I received the letter from the city that notified the state of our environmental issues and was
referred to Jerry Wickham of Alameda County Environmental Health for his
recommendations and his help in applying to the state fund to offset our costs of remediation.
Please send the phase 1 assessment & limited Soil & Groundwater investigation to Jerry by
email : jerry.wickham@acgov.org ASAP.

Jerry’s address is 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Alameda CA 94502. Please copy me when you
send the email.

If you have any questions my number is below.

Respectfully,

Bob Winet
Managing Member
East Bay Lofts LLC

36966 Pinto Palm Street
Rancho Mirage CA 92270-2439
760-774-4450
bwinet3@verizon.net
www.BobWinet.com

On Feb 27, 2015, at 4:28 PM, Cunningham, Joyce <joyce.cunningham@dtz.com>
wrote:

Thank you.

Joyce Cunningham
Vice President | DTZ
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From: andrew@eras.biz [mailto:andrew@eras.biz]

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 4:25 PM

To: Cunningham, Joyce; kasey@eras.biz; dave@eras.biz

Cc: Fracchia, Gary; Bob Winet (bwinet3@verizon.net); rwinet@WPWLAW.com
Subject: RE: APN 19-55-11 Calcot

Her name is Sheryl Skillern and her phone number is 510-238-7253

-Andrew Savage
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Project Geologist

ERAS Environmental, Inc.
Office — (510)247-9885
Cell = (925)330-8926

Fax —(510)886-5399

From: Cunningham, Joyce [mailto:joyce.cunningham@dtz.com]
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 4:17 PM

To: kasey@eras.biz; andrew@eras.biz; dave@eras.biz
Cc: Fracchia, Gary; Bob Winet (bwinet3@verizon.net); rwinet@WPWIAW.com
Subject: RE: APN 19-55-11 Calcot

Dave and Andrew: can you please provide me with the contact name and phone number
for the individual at the City of Oakland. The ownership would like to be proactive and get
involved with the process in efforts to push this along. Please advise. Thank you.

Joyce Cunningham
Vice President | DTZ
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From: kasey@eras.biz [mailto:kasey@eras.biz]
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 10:25 AM

To: Bob Winet; Cunningham, Joyce
Subject: APN 19-55-11 Calcot

Here is the Regulatory Technical Assistance proposal for that Property. At
your earliest convenience please sign and return just the signature page
via fax or email.

In an attempt to stay competitive we would appreciate the
opportunity to meet or beat any other proposal, including turnaround
time, you may receive on the Property.

Thank you very much and we look forward to working with you.
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Kasey Cordoza

Office Manager

ERAS Environmental, Inc.
1533 B St,
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Hayward, CA 94541
510.247.9885 X301
925.518.1109 - cell

www.eras.biz
ERAS Linkedin page — Please follow our company page on Linkedin.

Kasey email

I've missed more than 9,000 shots in my career. I've lost almost 300 games. Twenty-six
times, I've been trusted to take the game-winning shot and missed. I've failed over and
over and over again in my life. And that is why | succeed."

-- Michael Jordan

This email (including any attachments) is confidential and intended for the named recipient(s) only. It
may be subject to legal or other professional privilege and contain copyright material.

Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this email has been sent to you by
mistake.

Access to this email or its attachments by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
recipient, you may not disclose, copy or distribute this email or its attachments, nor take or

omit to take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately, delete it from your system and destroy any copies.

We accept no liability for any loss or damage caused by this email or its attachments due to viruses,
interference, interception, corruption or unauthorised access.

Any views or opinions presented in this email or its attachments are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the company.
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